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Ex. R

1354 County Highway 21
Halstad, MN 56548
(218) 456-2568
December 29, 2009

Gerald S. Duffy

Siegd, Brill, Greupner, Duffy & Foster, PA
100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 1300
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Counselor Duffy:
On December 17, 2009, Counselor Simpson stated:

“The MidCountry Bank documents have been returned to our offices”
We are trying to clarify the meaning of “our offices”
Was the original package of MidCountry Bank documents, which MidCountry Bank sent to the
federal courthouse in Worcester, Massachusetts, and which Counselor Pucci had picked up from
that courthouse on December 16, 2008, sent to the offices of Siegel Brill? If so, are the offices of
Siegd Brill till in possession of that package, and does that package still contain everything it
contained when it arrived at the federal courthouse in Worcester, M assachusetts?
An additional question: Whether or not the offices of Siegel Brill recelved the origina package of
MidCountry Bank documents that were responsive to our subpoena and sent to the federa
courthouse, did the offices of Siegel Brill ever receive copies of any or all of the documents that
werein that package?

Sincerely,

730 Dsg

Bob Pickle, pro se
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1354 County Highway 21
Halstad, MN 56548
(218) 456-2568
December 29, 2009

Kristin L. Kingsbury

Siegd, Brill, Greupner, Duffy & Foster, PA
100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 1300
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Counselor Kingsbury:
On December 17, 2009, Counselor Simpson stated:

“The MidCountry Bank documents have been returned to our offices”
We are trying to clarify the meaning of “our offices”
Was the original package of MidCountry Bank documents, which MidCountry Bank sent to the
federal courthouse in Worcester, Massachusetts, and which Counselor Pucci had picked up from
that courthouse on December 16, 2008, sent to the offices of Siegel Brill? If so, are the offices of
Siegd Brill till in possession of that package, and does that package still contain everything it
contained when it arrived at the federal courthouse in Worcester, M assachusetts?
An additional question: Whether or not the offices of Siegel Brill received the origina package of
MidCountry Bank documents that were responsive to our subpoena and sent to the federal
courthouse, did the offices of Siegel Brill ever receive copies of any or all of the documents that
werein that package?

Sincerely,

730 Dsg

Bob Pickle, pro se
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1354 County Highway 21
Halstad, MN 56548
(218) 456-2568
December 29, 2009

William Christopher Penwell

Siegd, Brill, Greupner, Duffy & Foster, PA
100 Washington Avenue South, Suite 1300
Minneapolis, Minnesota 55401

Counselor Penwell:
On December 17, 2009, Counselor Simpson stated:

“The MidCountry Bank documents have been returned to our offices”
We are trying to clarify the meaning of “our offices”
Was the original package of MidCountry Bank documents, which MidCountry Bank sent to the
federal courthouse in Worcester, Massachusetts, and which Counselor Pucci had picked up from
that courthouse on December 16, 2008, sent to the offices of Siegel Brill? If so, are the offices of
Siegd Brill till in possession of that package, and does that package still contain everything it
contained when it arrived at the federal courthouse in Worcester, M assachusetts?
An additional question: Whether or not the offices of Siegel Brill received the origina package of
MidCountry Bank documents that were responsive to our subpoena and sent to the federal
courthouse, did the offices of Siegel Brill ever receive copies of any or all of the documents that
werein that package?

Sincerely,

730 Dsg

Bob Pickle, pro se



